
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE: June 17, 2003 
 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: SUMMER MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 

 
A summer Academic Senate meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 25, 2003, at 2:30 p.m., 
in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
 
I. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 48  Master of Public Administration.  New program. 
Item 48.a  POLS 423/523 Constitutional Law:  Civil Liberties.  New course. 
Item 48.b  POLS 427/527 Constitutional Law:  Powers and Structures.  New 

course. 
Item 48.c  POLS 551 Research Methods.  New course. 
Item 48.d  POLS 554 Foundations of Public Administration.  New course. 
Item 48.e  POLS 555 Human Resource Management.  New course. 
Item 48.f  POLS 557 Public Budgeting and Finance.  New course. 
Item 48.g  POLS 558 Public Organization Dynamics.  New course. 
Item 48.h  POLS 559 Program Evaluation and Policy Analysis.  New course. 
Item 48.i  POLS 560 Ethics and Public Policy.  New course. 
Item 48.j  POLS 562 Local Government Administration.  New course. 
Item 48.k  POLS 576 Internship.  New course. 
Item 48.l  POLS 580 Applied Research Project.  New course. 
 

II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 53  Masters of Public Administration – Board of Regents Proposal. 
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